Mr. Roger C. Thomas
GSA Building Manager
Hyattsville Field Office
Presidential Building

6526 Belcrest Road
Hyattsville, Maryland 20782

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Subject: Fire Alarm System - Willste Building

May we please have & reply to ours of October 26, 1977 re-the above

sub ject?

We believe that a high priority ghould be given to this job and as of
this date our file reflects that no action has been started.

Sincerely,

Jamee L,

James B. Prye, Chief
Building and Operations Branch
Division of Facilities and

Operations Support
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